

Meeting Date: 1/20/16 Start Time: 7:59 am Adjourned: 10:49 am

Location: KIPP North Star Academy **Meeting Type**: Board of Directors

Minutes submitted by Liza Hill, Director of Operations

Board Members Present:	Present: Cam Winton, Brian Shephard, Steve Pieper, Ben Shane, Mike Kurhajetz, Lisa Dunlap Quorum? yes			
Board Members NOT Present:	Latasha Gandy			
Staff Members Present:	Alvin Abraham , Luwam Arefe, Liza Tickle, Alison Balan, Rebecca Gallt			
Guests Present:	Sonal Redd, Denis Hoogeveen			

Agenda Item	Conflict of In	Conflict of Interest Reminder						
Motion	No motion							
Made by:				Seconded				
Discussion		Cam inquired if any conflicts of interest have come up since the last meeting and gave a quick reminder.						
Voted:		Yea		Nay		Abstain		
Action:	None							

Agenda Item		Consent Approval: Board Minutes, Executive Committee Minutes, Finance Minutes, Governance Minutes						
Motion	То арр	To approve August and November minutes as presented						
Made by:	Brian S	Brian Shephard			Lisa			
Discussion				•				
Voted:	4	Yea		Nay	0	Abstain		
Action:		·	•	•				

Agenda Item	Development		
Motion	No motion		
Made by:		Second:	



Discussion	Developmen	Development is going strong. KIPP Just received a gift from Minneapolis					
		foundation, wrapped up the end of year individual giving campaign which raised \$15,000(goal was \$10,000). We also received \$10,000 from PWC (new					
	raised \$15,0	00(goal was Ş	10,000). We a	also received \$	10,000 from	PWC (new	
	donor), and	donor), and have two new \$10k pledges for KIPPtastic sponsorship. The					
	fundraising a	fundraising amount to date is \$707,000(goal of \$655,000). Events coming up:					
	Community	Tour in Janua	ry, Lunch and	Learn in Marc	h, and KIPPtas	stic in April.	
Voted:		Yea		Nay		Abstain	
Action:							

Agenda Item	Finance Con	Finance Committee—status report					
Motion	To approve	the Novembe	r and Decemb	er Financials			
Made by:	Mike Kurhaje	etz		Second:	Lisa Dunlap		
Discussion	Decemb We have	Fund balance was 19% at the end of November, and 21% at the end of December. We are slightly ahead in revenues and expenses, as expected. We have adjusted the working budget to 200 ADM to match up where we expect to end the year in terms of enrollment.					
Voted:	6	Yea		Nay	0	Abstain	
Action:							

Agenda Item	Finance Com	Finance Committeemembership						
Motion	No motion	No motion						
Made by:				Second:				
Discussion	Sean Walker member.	Sean Walker from General Mills is the newest official Finance Committee member.						
Voted:		Yea		Nay		Abstain		
Action:								

Agenda Item	Presentation of audit findings
Motion	No motion
Made by:	Seconded
Discussion	Dennis Hoogeveen encouraged the Board to read the statement in net position because of the significance of some new standards. Dennis pointed out the shortfall that has been distributed in the state wide pension plans, something that the school nor Board has control over. It has nothing to do with cash flow or credit. Dennis mainly wants the board to focus on the balance sheet and the general fund. There is a strong cash position, no short term borrowing, and a very solid balance sheet for a charter school. We started the year at 21% fund balance and ended at 13% fund balance. The school met the statutory reporting deadline of November 30 th . The school had no findings for internal controls or Minnesota legal compliance findings in 2015.



Voted:	Yea	Nay	Abstain
Action:			

Agenda Item	Governance—Vice Chair Position						
Motion	To approve N	To approve Mike Kurhajetz's position as Vice Chair on the Board of KIPP Minnesota.					
Made by:	Lisa Dunlap	Lisa Dunlap Seconded Ben Shane					
Discussion	duties, and i believes KIP board. Alvir	Mike is passionate about KIPP in a way that is different from his every day duties, and is something that stems from his work at KIPP New Orleans. He believes KIPP is an inspiring organization and is honored to be a part of the board. Alvin expressed that we need to focus on diversity in the future when recruiting members of the Executive Committee.					
Voted:	6	Yea		Nay	0	Abstain	
Action:							

Agenda Item	Governance	Governance—Onboarding					
Motion	Motion to vo	ote Tristofah I	vory as a men	nber of the KII	PP MN Board		
Made by:	Lisa Dunlap	Lisa Dunlap Seconded Ben Shane					
Discussion	committee/	We currently have 8 of 13 board positions filled. There are five potential committee/board members in the pipeline. Ben and the rest of Governance committee are working on refining the onboarding process.					
Voted:	5	Yea		Nay	0	Abstain	
Action:							

Agenda Item	Governance-School Pol	Governance-School Policy					
Motion							
Made by:			Second:				
Discussion		Cam Winton discussed the KIPP's expulsion/appeal policy and what the school has learned from past experiences and the approach we will take moving forward.					
Voted:	Yea		Nay	0	Abstain		
Action:							

Agenda Item	School Report—VOA contract			
Motion	Motion to give Sonal Redd from VOA the floor to speak			
Made by:	Ben Shane Second: Mike Kurhajetz			



Discussion	Sonal Redd discussed giving KIPP a 2 year extension on the authorizer contract.					
	KIPP is not co	KIPP is not currently meeting the academic goals. There are many pieces as to				
	WHY the goa	als have not b	een met and A	Alvin Abraham	(KIPP)and He	eather
	Swan(VOA) are putting together the data. It is crucial that the school shows					
	growth in the next two years. The agreement is to increase 3% in reading, 5%					
	for math, and 2% for science on the MCA tests for 2016, 2017, and 2018.					
Voted:	Yea Nay 0 Abstain					
Action:						•

Agenda Item	*VOA ContractAddendum						
Motion	No motion						
Made by:		Second:					
Discussion	Cam Winton	brought up tl	he correct nui	mbers from th	e VOA docum	ent:	
	The agreeme	ent is to increa	ase 6% in read	ding, 10% in m	ath, and 4% ir	n science	
	from the 201	from the 2014-2015 school year to the 2016-2017 academic school year.					
Voted:		Yea Nay 0 Abstain					
Action:							

Agenda Item	School Report—Student Recruitment			
Motion	No motion			
Made by:	Second:			
Discussion	FY17 Enrollment Goals: 112 Kindergarteners, 125 6 th graders, 285 th graders. The current applicant behind considered for the position is hesitant to accept because of the pressure of the position, and the increased number of goals. Amanda Markowitz is heavily recruiting for Kindergarten in the meantime. There will be a final decision made in the coming two weeks.			
Voted:	Yea Nay 0 Abstain			
Action:				

Agenda Item	School Report—Real Estate					
Motion	No motion					
Made by:		Second:				
Discussion	Mathias Mortenson is wo	rking on finali	zing a plan by	the end of Jar	nuary. Alvin	
	Abraham met with Jeff La	Abraham met with Jeff Laux about the current and future lease agreements.				
Voted:	Yea		Nay	0	Abstain	
Action:						

Agenda Item	School Report KIPP Through College			
Motion	No motion			
Made by:		Second:		



Discussion	department college persi are currently prep school	thigh school postence. 61 total on track for a	olacement, hig tal high schoo getting a high hools. We hav	There are four gh school supp I application h percentage of re 78 total coll	ort, college co ave been sub f students into	ounseling, mitted. We o college
Voted:	Yea Nay 0 Abstain					
Action:						

Agenda Item	School Report: KIPP North Star Academy					
Motion	No motion					
Made by:	Second:					
Discussion	Luwam Arefe	gave an upd	ate on KNSA			
	Map Growth	: Winter ma _l	p testing sessi	ion is wrappin	g up and 10 o	f 12 courses
	are showing o	ver 1 year o	f growth. The	6 th grade tear	n is the most	consistent
	grade in term	s of growth.	Being on gra	de level or ave	erage is not go	ood enough
	•			om 5th percen		· ·
		_		ion services, s		
	•		uary 5 th is Ter	m 2 Data Day	and we will ha	ave more
	exact data at					
				ered that man	•	_
	•			ive. As a result	•	
	•	•		pts for their co	•	
		_	_	ar 6 quiz and t	he entire tear	m analyzes
	the scores eve	•	•			
	_			cided not to re		
	Principal next year. He would like to continue to be a part of the KIPP					
	organization and remain part of the team.					
Voted:	,	Yea		Nay	0	Abstain
Action:						

Agenda Item	School Report: KIPP North Star Primary					
Motion	No motion					
Made by:			Second:			
Discussion	Amanda Markowitz provided an update on KNSP as well as her presentation that she gave at the most recent Fisher Fellow intersession. Amanda is currently focusing on her final School Design Plan, hiring, student recruiting, and year 1 priorities (career and college readiness, instructional, and cultural).					
Voted:	Yea Nay 0 Abstain					
Action:						



Agenda Item	Governance	VOA					
Motion	No motion						
Made by:				Second:			
Discussion	Cam Winton	provides feed	dback from Dr	. Charles Spei	ker's governa	nce report.	
	He explains s	some of the a	reas we can ir	nprove on cor	npliance and	commits to	
	add language	e to bylaws at	the next Exec	cutive Commit	tee meeting.		
Voted:		Yea Nay 0 Abstain					
Action:							